



By Email

March 5, 2008

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street
27th floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli

GRAM Rate Application – Effective April 1, 2008

Board File No.: EB-2008-0033

Our File No.: 302701-000400

I am writing on behalf of the Industrial Gas Users Association (“IGUA”). We have reviewed Union’s QRAM Application effective April 1, 2008. Based upon our review of Union’s Application, IGUA does not oppose the approval of the April QRAM.

As an eligible intervenor, IGUA requests that the Board award it its reasonably incurred costs in conducting its due diligence examination of Union’s QRAM Application. It is our practice to conduct a due diligence examination of the materials as well as their rate impacts on Industrial Gas Users. IGUA respectfully submits that the Board may derive some comfort from the fact that this QRAM Application has been subject to review and examination by IGUA.

For these reasons, IGUA requests an award of its reasonably incurred costs in connection with conducting this due diligence examination. We will submit a claim for costs on behalf of IGUA if the Board responds favourably to this request.

Yours very truly

Vincent DeRose
VJD/kt

- c. Chris Ripley (Union Gas Limited)
Michael Penny (Torys)
All Interested Parties EB-2007-0606
Murray Newton (Industrial Gas Users Association)

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
Lawyers • Patent & Trade-mark Agents
World Exchange Plaza
100 Queen Street, Suite 1100
Ottawa ON K1P 1J9
tel.: (613) 237-5160 fax: (613) 230-8842
www.blgcanada.com

VINCENT DeROSE
direct tel.: (613) 787-3589
e-mail: vderose@blgcanada.com

Vancouver
.
Toronto
.
Ottawa
.
Montréal
.
Calgary